CHRIS BOND

WEB DEVELOPER

CONTACT



07787541167



cbond.email@gmail.com



Portfolio



https://github.com/bondcab



39 Elizabeth Court, Rossmore Road, London, NW1 6EJ

SKILLS & TOOLS

Front-End Development

- . HTML, CSS, SCSS, JavaScript
- Typescript
- ¡Query
- · React, Angular
- React Native
- Bootstrap
- Redux

Back-End Development

- Node.js
- Express
- REST API
- AWS
- SQL, MongoDB, Firebase

Also proficient in:

- Git
- TDD, BDD
- Postman
- Chrome Dev Tools
- Autodesk 3DS Max
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Adobe Photoshop

EDUCATION

Full-Stack Web Development

CareerFoundry June 2023 - March 2024

BA (Hons) Animation 2:1

University of the West of England 2012 - 2015

CERTIFICATES

CareerFoundry - Intro to Frontend Development

CareerFoundry - Full-Stack Immersion

CareerFoundry - Cloud Computing for Web Developers

CareerFoundry - Intro to UI Design

CompTIA A+

ITIL Foundation

PROFILE

Web developer with a comprehensive skill set acquired through the recent completion of a rigorous web development course. Leveraging a background as a 3D Generalist and IT Operations Analyst, I bring a unique blend of creativity and technical expertise to the field. In my most recent role as an IT Operations Analyst, I have honed my problem-solving abilities while working collaboratively within a small team to help support the fundamental IT infrastructure of a designer outlet company. My experience in both creative and technical domains positions me as a versatile professional capable of bridging the gap between design and development.

WEB DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS

Chat Away

Personal project, CareerFoundry

November 2023 - December 2023

- Created a chat app for mobile devices using React Native and the Gifted Chat library. The app provides users with a chat interface and options to share images and their location
- Data stored offline with React Native Async Storage and online with Google Firestore
- App tested on device emulators Android Studio and Xcode to ensure consistency across different platforms

myBondFlix

Personal project, CareerFoundry

August 2023 - November 2023

- Built a full-stack web application using the MERN stack which allow users to find information on their favourite James Bond films, its director and lead actor
- Non-relational database created using MongoDB to store user data and movie information
- Built a REST API using Node.js and Express then setup Mongoose to allow API to interact with database
- Endpoints tested with Postman and then API deployed to Heroku
- First version of the front-end built using React and React Bootstrap
- Second version of the front-end built using Angular and Angular Material

WORK EXPERIENCE

IT Operations Analyst

McArthurGlen

March 2018 - March 2022

- Worked as part of a team supporting the IT infrastructure of a designer outlet development company
- Implemented a proactive ticket reduction strategy by identifying recurring issues, collaborating with cross-functional teams for root cause analysis, and implementing preventive measures, resulting in a notable decrease in ticket volume
- Provided seamless support to remote users via phone and remote laptop connections, ensuring swift issue resolution and improved satisfaction from colleagues outside head office

3D Visualiser

MX Visualisation

June 2017 - November 2017

 Transformed 2D CAD drawings from architects into compelling 3D visualisations. Utilised advanced visualisations, texturing, and rendering techniques to bring architectural concepts to life, providing clients with a vivid representation of their designs.

3D Generalist

Pearl Digital Media Entertainment

January 2016 - January 2017

- Engaged in various roles during projects, from initial concept development to final production. Collaborated with cross-functional teams to ensure seamless integration of 3D elements, contributing to comprehensive and cohesive project deliverables
- Created a dynamic 2D infographic with animation, strategically designed to
 promote a restaurant bookings app the business was developing to prospective
 stakeholders. The visually compelling presentation contributed significantly to
 the successful marketing of the app to potential investors and partners